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THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

September 21, 1976 

ADMINISTRATIVELY CONFIDENTIAL 

MEMORANDUM FOR: 
JIM CANNON 

FROM: 

The attached clipping was returned in the Presidentrs outbox 
with the following notation: 

11
Detroit Free Press - front page daily 
Question11 

J:-.:J.I-1_-i .QJi..,E~TIQN · ' 
·~·~'A'--~.:")'I'''~l:-':?"s:·· ... ,_ .'' ... "':-'._- t 

A.bill''"thatlwould ··have'· 
,··established a federal pro-~ 
"gram to develop an elec-: 1· 

tric. car .. was vetoed ::by 
Piesidentr:.Ford on •.. 9,te 

·"gtohrui:S:'iliat·t privat~in­
dust:cy\Js~.b~tter suited to 1 

, -~u~del;~~Jl,t~;project~:p~ 
you agree with the prest- ,·\ 
dent'sc· decision? ,, 

HOW YOU VOTED 
YES~ 71.1 percenUlCOMMENTS: "President Ford made a 

wise choice. The government isn't in the car building business" 
... "If the government builds an electric car you can be sure 
it wiit be messed up" ... "Maybe if the Big 3 develop it I can 
get a job" ... "If the government builds the car, the taXpayers 
will pay for it" ... "Let private industry waste its money." 

NO, 28.9 percent. COMMENTS: "The auto makers don't 
want the competition of an electric car" . ; . "Big business or 
the government, what's the difference?" .•. "There are 'too 1 

tnany special interest groups that will prevent development of -I 

the electric car" •.• "I don't agree with the. president on any 
issue_" 

--~ I 
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cc: Dick Cheney 
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